

Parent Resource Guide

Last Update: June 14, 2019

Dear Parents and Guardians:

The mission of the Smackover-Norphlet School District is to create college and career ready citizens. The District, in conjunction with the SHARE Foundation, is committed to working with families and community partners to create opportunities which will enhance and support the academic, social, and emotional needs of our students.

Here are some interesting numbers:

- There are 365 days in a calendar year.
- Students attend school in Arkansas for 178 days of the year.
- This leaves 187 days including weekends, summer break, and school holidays.

Children are naturally creative beings who are able to fill unstructured time with all kinds of activities – positive and negative! Our goal for this document is to develop a resource guide for parents regarding community-based after school and summer programs for K-12 students by accomplishing the following tasks:

- 1. Identifying community-based after school programs which are available for K-12 students
- 2. Identifying community-based summer programs which are available for K-12 students
- 3. Creating a resource guide for parents regarding community-based after school and summer programs for K-12 students
- 4. Publishing a digital and print resource guide for parents regarding community-based after school and summer programs for K-12 students

If a community-based organization would like to include their activities in the resource guide, please complete and submit the last page of this resource guide to Jennifer.lee@smackover.net.

| We hope that you find the information in the Parent Resource Guide helpful to your famil | y! |
|--|----|
|--|----|

Kindest regards,

Jason Black Superintendent

DISCLAIMER:

The activities in this guide were submitted by local community groups, non-profit organization, faith-based organizations, etc. Inclusion in this guide does not serve as an endorsement by the Smackover-Norphlet School District or the SHARE Foundation. Parents and guardians are strongly encouraged to research the information listed in the Parent Resource Guide to determine if it aligns with their values and goals for their children.

Table of Contents

- Arkansas Museum of Natural Resources
- Barton Library
- Boys and Girls Club of El Dorado
- Camp Fire El Dorado
- College Avenue Church of Christ
- DeSoto Area Council Cub Scouts
- El Dorado First Assembly of God
- First Baptist Church (El Dorado)
- First Baptist Church (Norphlet)
- First Baptist Church (Smackover)
- Girl Scout Troops 2114 and 2115
- Girl Scout Troop 2331
- Harmony Baptist Church
- Hope Landing
- KidsNGolf
- Maple Avenue Baptist Church
- Murphy Arts District
- Smackover-Norphlet School District
- Smackover Youth Baseball Program
- South Arkansas Arts Center
- SouthARK Community College
- South Arkansas Fights AIDS
- South Arkansas Thunder Basketball Program
- Stars Theatre
- West Side Baptist Church

Arkansas Museum of Natural Resources

Contact Name: Paula White or Charles Licciardi

Contact Phone #: (870) 725-2877

Contact Email: <u>paula.white@arkansas.gov</u> or <u>Charles.licciardi@arkansas.gov</u>

Website: amnr.org/Facebook: www.facebook.com/AMNR.01/

Note: Please contact the museum to confirm time, date, and activities, as well as to

reserve a place in the program. Museum Hours are Monday through Saturday

from 8 am to 5pm and Sunday 8am to 5pm.

Brown Bag Tinkering: Electricity

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: June 19 from 10 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$10

Description: How does a light in a room turn on? What makes a motor hum? Come to the museum to investigate the science behind electricity. We will learn how a circuit works, as we build different circuits. We will use recycled materials, such as holiday lights and watch batteries. We will also make switches using art foam to turn the circuits both off and on.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Summer Programs: Build It

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: June 20 from 10 am – 11 am

Cost: No cost

Description: Do you like building? Let's experiment with Legos, Keva Planks, Lincoln Logs and a variety of other building blocks. Let your imagination free, as you design and build during our "Build It" time at the museum.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

South Arkansas History

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: June 20 from 11 am to 12 pm

Cost: No cost

Description: History surrounds us in ways we sometimes overlook. History is not something that happened far away and a long time ago, but it affects how we live today. Learn about the interesting history of your local region. An interpreter from Lake Chicot State Park will present a program on South Arkansas history with a focus on the Lake Chicot area.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Brown Bag Tinkering: Pioneer Days

Targeted Age: 6-9 year olds

Time/Date: June 26 from 10 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$10

Description: No TV or video games. No refrigerators or cell phones. Let's explore how people lived in South Arkansas before the oil boom, when people made many of the items that they used in their daily lives. We will learn how to make butter and do other crafts.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Summer Programs: Box Tinkering

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: June 27 from 10 am – 11 am

Cost: No cost

Description: Let's design and build a city using cardboard boxes. As we discuss what Smackover was like during the 1920s oil boom, we will use boxes of varying sizes to build houses, offices, stores, schools, and other structures typically found in a town.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Meet the Alligator

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: June 27 from 10 am – 11 am

Cost: No cost

Description: What does a mother alligator do to protect her babies? How long can an alligator live? Visit the museum to learn the answer to these questions and others about alligators and various reptiles. A visiting interpreter from Moro Bay State Park will bring an alligator and turtles to the museum, as we explore the habits and characteristics of different reptiles.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Summer Programs: Toad Abode

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: July 11 from 10 am to 11 am

Cost: No cost

Description: Come to the museum and celebrate the outdoors. We will learn about some of our outdoor neighbors, such as frogs and toads. Each participant will make a toad abode using recycled materials.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Tinkerfest

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: July 13 from 11 am to 2 pm

Cost: \$5

Description: Tinkering is a valuable form of learning powered by exploration and discovery. The museum's Tinkerfest will encompass the entire museum, bringing makers, artist, crafters, engineers, and educators to showcase how their diverse skills all come together.

Have you ever repaired something that was broken? Toyed with a recipe? Taking something apart just to see what was inside? That's tinkering!

Guests of all ages will have the opportunity to get hands-on with a variety of activities from using raw materials and tools to create unique machines to launching rockets and art exploration, plus numerous crafting and building options. Some activities that will be include will be for example 3-D pens to candle making and much more.

No reservations needed, but do feel free to contact the museum for more information.

Summer Program: Time to Rock

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: July 25 from 10 am to 11 am

Cost: No cost

Description: Time to rock, as we learn about local geology and how rocks are an important natural resource. We will also explore the reasons why oil can be found in South Arkansas. We will engage in hands-on crafts and demonstrations to learn about geology.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Summer Program: Silent Movie and Popcorn

Targeted Age: All ages

Time/Date: August 1 from 10 am to 11 am

Cost: No cost

Description: Let's celebrate the end of summer break, and the beginning of a new school year. We will eat some popcorn and view a silent movie, like those from the 1920s.

Reservations are required. Please contact the museum at (870) 725-2877 to reserve a place in the program, as well as to confirm the time, date and details of the program.

Barton Library

Contact Name: Karla Nelson Contact Phone #: (870)863-5447

Contact Email: knelson@bartonlibrary.org
Website: www.bartonlibrary.org

Children's Story Time

Targeted Age: Infant to 5 year olds

Time/Date: Every Wednesday from 10:30 am – 11:30 am (Year Round)

Cost: None

Description: Sing some songs! Listen to some books read aloud! Make a small craft....and, if time permits, read some more books out loud!

Each week has a new subject!

Evening Story Time

Targeted Age: 5-8 year olds

Time/Date: Every Tuesday from 4:30 pm – 5:30 pm (Year Round)

Cost: None

Description: Sing some songs! Listen to some books read aloud! Make a small craft....and, if time permits, read some more books out loud!

Summer Reading Programs at Barton Library

Targeted Age: 5 – 12 year olds

Time/Date: Tuesdays and Thursdays from 2 pm – 3 pm (July 18 – 25)

Registration is at Barton Library from June 10-14

Cost: None

Description: Spend some time at the library this summer! Earn prizes for reading books! Participate in the following scheduled free activities from 2 pm – 3 pm on Tuesdays and Thursdays:

- June 18 Moon Phases
- June 19 Building Rockets with the Arkansas Museum of Natural Resources
- June 20 Aaron Acosta (Magician)
- June 25 Kids in the Kitchen with Felicia Moore
- June 27 Yoga with Gae Hayes
- July 2 Kids in the Kitchen
- July 3 Picture Perfect Science
- July 4 Closed
- July 9 Magic with Mr. Nick
- July 10 Kids in the Kitchen

- July 11 Construct Vehicles with Home Depot
- July 16 Kids in the Kitchen
- July 17 Archery with Slingin' Arrows
- July 18 Hampstead Stage Company "Stories in the Stars"
- July 23 Kids in the Kitchen
- July 25 Summer Blowout with Crossfit

Boys and Girls Club of El Dorado

Contact Name: Denesia Jamerson
Contact Phone #: (870) 863-8753, ext. 107
Contact Email: bcgeldorado@yahoo.com

Website: eldoradokids.org

After School Program

Targeted Age: 6 − 12 years old

Time/Date: During the school year:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, and Friday from 3 pm to 7 pm/

Wednesday from 3 pm to 6 pm

Cost: Fall semester - \$10/ Spring Semester - \$10

Transportation: Transportation is provided from Hugh Goodwin, Yocum, Retta Brown,

Washington Middle School, Barton, and El Dorado High School only.

Description: Each member is provided a hot meal as well as enrichment activities through social recreation, arts, crafts, and gym.

Spring Break Camp

Targeted Age: 6 − 12 years old

Time/Date: TBA Cost: \$20

Description: Each member is provided a hot meal as well as enrichment activities through social recreation, arts, crafts, and gym. Check the Facebook page and the website for further details.

Summer Camp

Targeted Age: 6 - 12 years old

Time/Date: TBA
Cost: \$60

Description: Each member is provided a hot meal as well as enrichment activities through social recreation, arts, crafts, and gym. Check the Facebook page and the website for further details.

Thanksgiving Camp

Targeted Age: 6 – 12 years old

Time/Date: TBA
Cost: \$15

Description: Each member is provided a hot meal as well as enrichment activities through social recreation, arts, crafts, and gym. Check the Facebook page and the website for further details.

Camp Fire El Dorado

Contact Name: Leanne Harrell (870) 862-3463

Contact Email: leanne@campfireeldorado.org
Website: www.campfireeldorado.org

Club Programs

Targeted Age: Kindergarten – 12th grade

Time/Date: Varies

Cost: \$45 a school year (includes t-shirt). Scholarships are available.

Description: Traditional clubs are small groups of youth in kindergarten through high school who meet with trained volunteer leaders to develop leadership skills, self-esteem, life skills, and community service. Club activities offer opportunities to develop planning and decision-making skills as well as skills related to individual interests.

Summer Day Camp

Targeted Age: Completed Kindergarten – 6th grade

Time/Date: June 17-20, 2019

Cost: \$80 (includes a t-shirt, bag, meals and snacks daily.) Scholarships are available

based on need.

Description: Day camp is open to all boys and girls that have completed Kindergarten – 6th grade. Daily activities include outdoor games, campsite cooking, crafts, hiking, archery, and BB gun shooting. The week also includes group competitions, a color war, and a waterslide.

College Avenue Church of Christ

Contact Name: Jason Baker Contact Phone #: (870) 862-1552

Contact Email: jasonbaker316@yahoo.com
Website: www.campkurios.com

Description: Come join our Christian camps for Kids for children from 1st grade through high school graduates! Camp is held at Beech Springs.

Camp Kurios: Kids Camp

Targeted Age: Completed 1st through 3rd grades

Time/Date: June 7 – 9, 2019

Cost: \$90

Camp Kurios: Junior Week

Targeted Age: Completed 4th through 7th grades

Time/Date: June 2-7, 2019

Cost: \$210

Camp Kurios: Kids Camp

Targeted Age: Completed 8th through 12th grades

Time/Date: June 9 - 15, 2019

Cost: \$240

De Soto Area Council Cub Scouts

Contact Name: Candy Phillips Contact Phone #: (870) 863-5166

Contact Email: candyphillips1@yahoo.com

Website: www.desotoareacouncil.org/events/2019daycamp

Cub Scout Day Camp

Targeted Age: Entering 1st – 5th Grade (1st grade participant accompanied by parent or

guardian)

Time/Date: June 3 – 7 from 8:30 am – 3:30 pm

Cost: Early Bird Registration (by May 17) – Member - \$125/Non-member - \$150

Regular Registration (by May 29) - Member \$135/Non-member - \$160

Description: Swimming! Sports! BB Shooting! Archery! Crafts! Hiking! Knife Safety! First Aid and More! Registration fee includes patch, lunch, t-shirt, and crafts.

Registration and health forms may be downloaded online at the website listed above.

El Dorado First Assembly of God

Contact Name: Pastor Amber Cleveland

Contact Phone #: (870) 863-6143

Contact Email: pastoramber@eldoradoag.com

Website: www.eldoradoag.com

Mega Sports Camp

Targeted Age: Preschool – 5th grade (just finished)

Time/Date: Every Wednesday in June from 6:30 pm – 8 pm

Cost: Free!

Description: Mega Sports Camp gets preschool and elementary kids out of the house and into God's word. Bible teachings are interwoven with sports training in soccer, basketball, baseball, and cheerleading in an unforgettable experience.

First Baptist Church (El Dorado)

Contact Name: Andria Gleghorn or Kalee Cook

Contact Phone #: (870) 863-7177

Vacation Bible School

Targeted Age: Entering K thru Completed 6th Grade **Time/Date:** June 17-21, 2019 from 8:30 -11:30 am

Cost: No cost

Drop Off Locations:

• 2Fifty2 Building – Children entering or completed Kindergarten

 NEW: Elm Street Entrance (Back of Main Building) – Completed First Grade through Sixth Grade

Go to the following website to register online:

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSfy-1EIC_2JrTv49TjxRk9eq_GQ9ZcKRZx4gdHhgNJII_sG4w/viewform?vc=0&c=0&w=1

First Baptist Church (Norphlet)

Contact Name: Doug Wills Contact Phone #: (870) 546-2573

Contact Email: norphletchurch@yahoo.com

Vacation Bible School

Targeted Age: PreK thru 6th Grade

Time/Date: June 16-20, 2019 from 6 – 8 pm

Cost: No cost

Description: Learn Bible stories while having fun with recreation, crafts, and music!

First Baptist Church (Smackover)

Contact Name: Joede Fleming
Contact Phone #: (870) 866-4060

Contact Email: jfleming@fbcsmackover.net

Vacation Bible School

Targeted Age: $K - 6^{th}$ Grade

Time/Date: June 16-20, 2019 from 5:30 pm – 8 pm

Cost: No cost

Description: Our theme this year is "In the Wild!" Come join us for an amazing encounter

with Jesus!

Tuesday Children's Activities

Targeted Age: Completed K – 5th Grade

Time/Date: Every Tuesday during the summer from 9 am – 2 pm

Cost: No cost

Description: Join us every Tuesday during the summer for free fun activities for children who

have completed K – 5th grade!

Wednesday Evening

Targeted Age: $K - 12^{th}$ Grade

Time/Date: Every Wednesday from 6 pm – 7 pm

Cost: No cost

Girl Scout Troops 2114 and 2115

Contact Name: Tracye Baker
Contact Phone #: (870) 310-5867

Contact Email: bookladytracye@suddenlink.net
Website: www.girlscoutsdiamonds.org

Girl Scout Troops

Targeted Age: Kindergarten – 8th Grade

Time/Date: Once a month on Saturdays (K-3rd grade – 10 am; 4th-8th grade – 1 pm)

Cost: Registration is \$25. Dues for new girls is \$10. Our council does offer

scholarships that cover the registration fee.

Description: We are a multi-level troop with Daisies through Cadettes. We meet once a month in Norphlet.

Girl Scouts builds girls of courage, confidence, and character. We equip our girls to be fearless leaders and change-makers who can face a challenge, from the wilderness to the boardroom.

Girl Scout Troop 2331

Contact Name: Joede Fleming Contact Phone #: (870) 866-4060

Contact Email: diamondstroop2331@att.net

Targeted Age: K – 12th Grade **Time/Date:** Mondays at 6 pm

Cost: August Registration - \$25/ Extended Summer Registration - \$35

Description: We are accepting new members in Kindergarten through 12th grade. We meet every Monday at 6 pm at First Baptist Church in Smackover (201 West 7th Street).

Harmony Baptist Church

Contact Name: David Mitchell Contact Phone #: (870) 862-7719

Contact Email: admin@hbceldorado.org
Website: http://www.hbceldorado.org/

Easter Egg Hunt

Targeted Age: Newborn to 12 years old

Time/Date: April 20, 2019 from 11 am to 12:30 pm

Cost: No cost
Contact Name: Jody Cain

Contact Phone #: (870) 312-0236 or (870) 862-7719

Contact Email: jnc62507@gmail.com or admin@hbceldorado.org

Description: Come join us for a large Easter egg hunt with over 1,000 eggs! Hear the resurrection story!

Enjoy prize eggs, snacks and juice!

Vacation Bible School

Targeted Age: Kindergarten thru 6th grade

Time/Date: June 9 – 13, 2019 from 6 pm – 8 pm/Family Day is June 16, 2019 at 10:30 am

Cost: No cost

Contact Name: Francille Mitchell
Contact Phone #: (870) 918-1064

Contact Email: franmitchell3@icloud.com

Transportation: Transportation is available within the area

Hope Landing

Contact Name: Jennifer Cassel Contact Phone #: (870) 862-0500

Contact Email: cassel@hopelanding.com

Website: hopelanding.com

Summer Horse Camp: Western Style (Beginner Level)

Targeted Age: 6-14

Time/Date: June 10 – 14, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: This camp is ideal for first year or second year returning campers. The basics of horse care, handling, and riding will be taught in a more controlled, assisted environment.

Summer Horse Camp: English Style (Intermediate Level)

Targeted Age: 7-18

Time/Date: June 17-21, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: This camp is ideal for campers who would like to learn the basics of English/huntseat style riding. This style of riding requires a higher level of balance and coordination and is not recommended for first time campers.

<u>Summer Horse Camp: Western Style – Cowboy Camp! (Beginner Level)</u>

Targeted Age: 6-14

Time/Date: June 24-28, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: Cowboy camp! This camp will be geared more towards the young cowboys who would like to learn the basics of western style riding while hanging out with other cowboys. This camp is not limited to boys, but it is an option to wear cowboy attire!

Summer Horse Camp: Western Style (Beginner Level)

Targeted Age: 10-18

Time/Date: July 8-12, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: This camp is ideal for first year or second year returning campers. Instruction will be geared towards older children which will give older campers an opportunity to learn about horse care, handling, and riding at a more in depth level.

Summer Horse Camp: Western Style (Beginner Level)

Targeted Age: 6-14

Time/Date: July 15-19, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: This camp is ideal for first year or second year returning campers. The basics of horse care, handling, and riding will be taught in a more controlled, assisted environment.

Summer Horse Camp: Western Style (Intermediate Level)

Targeted Age: 7-18

Time/Date: July 22-26, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: In order to attend this camp, campers, <u>must</u> have previously attended at least one Hope Landing Horse Camp. This camp will progress western style riding skills to target more independent riding and higher level horse care/handling skills.

Summer Horse Camp: English Style (Intermediate Level)

Targeted Age: 7-18

Time/Date: August 5 - 9, 2019 from 8 am – 12 pm

Cost: \$200 (\$50 deposit)

Description: This camp is for campers who would like to learn the basics of English/huntseat style riding. This style of riding requires a higher level of balance and coordination and is not recommended for first time campers.

KidsNGolf

Contact Name: Art Noyes
Contact Phone #: (870) 299-0192
Contact Email: art@kidsngolf.org
Website: www.kidsngolf.org

Golf and Life Skills Instruction

Targeted Age: Boys and girls ages 8-18 **Time/Date:** Saturdays from 10 am - 11:30

Cost: \$35 quarterly fee. (Scholarships are available from a grant from the Union

County Community Foundation. Scholarships must be requested before each

quarter.)

Description: Come to the El Dorado Municipal Golf Course in El Dorado on Saturday mornings for coaching in the fundamentals of golf: full swing, putting, chipping, and learning to play the game. Learn life skills from our coaches which can be used at home, in the classroom, and in the community.

KidsNGolf members may also participate in other activities including the Drive, Chip, and Putt Competition; 10 Week Challenges; and trips to PGA and LPGA events.

El Dorado Junior Golf Camp

Targeted Age: Boys and girls ages 8-13

Time/Date: June 10-13, 2019 from 9 am to noon

Cost: \$50 (Scholarships are available through a grant from the United Way.

Scholarships must be requested in advance.)

Description: Master the golf grip! Learn how to swing, putt, and chip! Gain more knowledge about the rules and etiquette of golf!

Join us at the El Dorado Municipal Golf Course for a week of junior golf instruction. This event is sponsored by KidsNGolf and the El Dorado Boys and Girls Club.

Registration forms will be available at the KidsNGolf website and the El Dorado Boys and Girls Club.

South Arkansas Junior Golf (SAJG) Tournament Series

Targeted Age: Boys and girls ages 8-18

Time/Date: Once a month from January - July

Cost: Rates range from \$15 - \$30 (Scholarships are available – must be requested

before event.)

Website: www.southarkjuniorgolf.org

Description: Come participate in monthly junior golf tournaments on regional Arkansas golf courses! The schedule and registration information for the tournaments are available on the SAJG website

Maple Avenue Baptist Church

Contact Name: Brother Benjy McCann

Contact Phone #: (870) 725-3901
Website: mapleavenuebc.com

AWANA

Targeted Age: PreK 3 – 6th grade

Time/Date: Wednesday evening during the school year from 6 – 7:30 pm.

Cost: No cost

Transportation: Transportation is available by calling the church office. Arrangements must be

made in advance.

Contact Name: Marla Jameson

Contact Phone #: (870) 725-2600 or (870) 310 – 1373 Contact Email: marla.jameson@smackover.net

Description: Come join us at AWANA every Wednesday night during the school year! Children are divided by age into different groups: Cubbies (PreK), Sparks (K-2nd grade), and T&T (3rd – 6th grade). Learn about the people and events of the Bible while building a foundation of wisdom for knowing Christ and learning about His amazing grace. Memorize Bible verses! Play games and eat great snacks!

Vacation Bible School

Targeted Age: Completed K – 6th Grade

Time/Date: June 9 – 12, 2019 from 6 pm – 7:30 pm

Cost: No cost

Contact Name: Alma Joy McCann

Description: Come join us for the most fun week in the summer! Vacation Bible School is held each summer in June beginning on Sunday night and going through Wednesday night. Play games, eat supper, make crafts, and learn about God's love for us! More details to come!

Murphy Arts District

Contact Name: MAD Corporate Office

Contact Phone #: (870) 444-3007

Website: https://www.eldomad.com/madplayscape

MAD Movie Mondays

Targeted Age: Families of all ages (Check movie schedule for rating.)

Time/Date: Movies begin at sunset every Monday night from June 3 – August 12, 2019

Cost: No cost

Description: The Murphy Arts District has partnered with the Medical Center of South Arkansas to present MCSA MAD Movie Mondays throughout the summer. Ever Monday evening from June 3 through August 12, free popular movies will be screened in the MAD Amphitheater. The screenings will be begin at sunset.

In addition to child-friendly films, MAD has added "date night" and "throwback" selections for adult audiences. Families are encouraged to bring blankets or short beach-type chairs that meet MAD requirements.

Movie Line-Up:

- June 3 "Coco," animated, rated PG
- June 10: "The Goonies," throwback, rated PG
- June 17: "Trolls," animated, rated PG
- June 24: "Crazy Rich Asians," date night, rated PG-13
- July 1: "Spider-Man: Into the Spider-Verse," animated, rated PG
- July 8: "ET: The Extra-Terrestrial," throwback, rated PG

- July 15: "Ralph Breaks the Internet," animated, rated PG
- July 22: "The Incredibles 2," animated, rated PG
- July 29: "Dirty Dancing," date night, rated PG-13
- August 5: "The Princess and the Frog," animated, rated PG
- August 12: "Footloose," throwback, rated PG

Playscape

Time/Date: Playscape is open year round/Splash Pad opens for the summer on May 17, 2019

Sunday through Friday from 10AM - 7PM/Saturdays from 9AM - 7PM

Cost: No cost

Description: The MAD Playscape contains two-acres of state of the art playground equipment selected for the evolving play styles of different ages. Children can enjoy slides, ropes, tunnels, ladders, a giant razorback slides and splash pad. There is no charge to play at our MAD Playscape!

Notes:

- The Playscape will be closed during any inclement weather.
- Children must at all times be accompanied and supervised by a parent or guardian at all times.
- No outside food or drinks are allowed in the Playscape.

Smackover-Norphlet School District

Contact Name: Jennifer Lee/Teri Philyaw

Contact Phone #: (870) 725-1234/ (870) 725-1212

Contact Email: Jennifer.lee@smackover.net and teri/philyaw@smackover.net

Website: www.smackover.net

After-School Care

Targeted Age:Kindergarten – 6th Grade studentsTime/Date:Monday-Friday from 3:15 – 5:30 pmCost:\$35/weekly or \$9/day for drop-in

Description: After-school care is provided for Kindergarten through sixth grade students who are enrolled on either campus in the school district. Students attending school at Norphlet are provided with bus transportation to Smackover Elementary School each afternoon. Students participating in after-school care receive a snack, homework help, and outside playtime when the weather permits. After-school care on early dismissal days is also provided for an additional \$5 fee. Pre-registration is required before a student can enroll in the after-school care program. Registration forms are available on the elementary school campuses.

Smackover Preschool: Infant Room

Targeted Age: 6 weeks to 18 months

Time/Date: Monday-Friday from 7 am – 5:30 pm

Cost: 2019 – 2020 - \$105/weekly; 2020-2021 - \$115/weekly

Description: The Smackover Preschool Infant Room offers a safe, healthy, supportive and respectful learning environment designed to nurture young children and support their physical, intellectual, social and emotional development. The program meets all child care licensing requirements and has achieved the highest level ranking through the Better Beginnings Quality Rating Improvement System. Breakfast, lunch, and snacks are provided to all students.

Smackover Preschool: Toddler Room

Targeted Age: 18 months to 3 years old

Time/Date: Monday-Friday from 7 am – 5:30 pm

Cost: 2019 – 2020 - \$105/weekly; 2020-2021 - \$115/weekly

Description: The Smackover Preschool Toddler Room offers a safe, healthy, supportive and respectful learning environment designed to nurture young children and support their physical, intellectual, social and emotional development. The program meets all child care licensing requirements and has achieved the highest level ranking through the Better Beginnings Quality Rating Improvement System. Breakfast, lunch, and snacks are provided to all students.

Smackover Preschool: ABC Program for 3 and 4 Year Olds

Targeted Age: 3 and 4 year olds

Time/Date: Monday-Friday from 7:45 am – 3:15 pm

Cost: No cost for qualifying students

Description: Smackover Preschool operates an Arkansas Better Chance (ABC) preschool program for three and four year old children through a grant awarded by the Arkansas Department of Human Services. The program meets all child care licensing requirements and has achieved the highest level ranking through the Better Beginnings Quality Rating Improvement System. Conscious Discipline is used to support the social, emotional development of students while Creative Curriculum is utilized to support the intellectual development of students. Breakfast, lunch, and snacks are provided to all students.

Smackover Preschool: 3 and 4 Year Old Program (Tuition-Based)

Targeted Age: 3 and 4 year olds

Time/Date: Monday-Friday from 7:00 am – 5:30 pm

Cost: 2019 – 2020 - \$95/weekly; 2020-2021 - \$105/weekly

Description: Smackover Preschool operates a preschool program for three and four year old children. The program meets all child care licensing requirements and has achieved the highest level ranking through the Better Beginnings Quality Rating Improvement System. Conscious Discipline is used to support the social, emotional development of students while Creative Curriculum is utilized to support the intellectual development of students. Breakfast, lunch, and snacks are provided to all students.

Smackover Preschool: Before School Program

Targeted Age: 3 and 4 year olds

Time/Date: Monday-Friday from 7:00 – 7:45 am

Cost: \$10/weekly

Description: Smackover Preschool provides child care services from 7 am -7:45 am daily for three and four year old students enrolled in the ABC program who need before school care.

Smackover Preschool: After School Program

Targeted Age: 3 and 4 year olds

Time/Date: Monday-Friday from 3:15 pm – 5:30 pm

Cost: \$50/weekly

Description: Smackover Preschool provides child care services from 3:15 pm - 5:30 pm daily for three and four year old students enrolled in the ABC program who need after school care.

Smackover Youth Baseball Program

Contact Name: Smackover Youth Baseball Board Members

Spring Baseball League

Targeted Age: Ages 4 - 12
Time/Date: Spring Season

Cost: \$60- \$70 (depending on division)

Description: Smackover Youth Baseball plays each spring as part of the baseball league sponsored by the Boys and Girls Club of El Dorado. Children are grouped by age in the following divisions:

- T-Ball (4-6 year olds)
- Pitching Machine (7-8 year olds)
- 9-10 year olds
- 11-12 year olds.

Registration forms will be sent home through the elementary and middle school. Registration forms will also be posted on The Buckaroo Blog.

South Arkansas Arts Center

Contact Name: Kelly Campbell
Contact Phone #: (870) 862-5474
Contact Email: kelly@saac-arts.org
Website: www.saac-arts.org

Targeted Age: PreK 4 – 12th Grade **Time/Date:** Class periods vary

Cost: Classes range from \$120 - \$140 per semester, depending on length.

Scholarships are available.

Description: The South Arkansas Arts Center offers after-school classes in visual art, graphic art, music, theatre, ballet, Drama Club, and Glee Club. Classes meet weekly for 12 weeks during the fall and spring semesters, and for week-long summer camps. Schedule and registration forms are at www.saac-arts.org.

2019 SAAC Summer Camp Schedule for Kindergarten through 12th Grades

Contact Name: Laura Allen
Contact Phone #: (870) 862-5474
Contact Email: laura@saac-arts.org

Cost: Cost varies, approximately \$125 per camp. Scholarships are available.

Beginner Ballet Camp: June 3-7, 2019

• Art Camp: June 10-15, 2019

Broadway Camp: June 17-21, 2019
Mini Movie Camp: June 17-21, 2019
Advanced Movie Camp: June 24-28, 2019

• Theatre Camp: July 29 – August 2, 2019

SouthARK Community College

Website: southark.edu

Girls' Summer STEM Camp

Targeted Age: Entering 6th through 8th grade girls

Time/Date: July 15 - August 2, 20T19 plus one Saturday a month throughout the school year

Cost: Free

Contact Name: Cathy Harrell

Contact Phone #:

Contact Email: charrell@southark.edu

Description: SouthARK Community College and Verizon are preparing the next generation for a future filled with opportunities. They are offering a free program to engage middle school girls in Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math (STEM). Through the program, girls will get hands-on, immersive learning of design thinking, 3D printing, augmented reality, and social entrepreneurship.

Program Details:

- There is no cost for students.
- Lunch will be provided over the summer, with transportation on request.
- Participating students will receive a tablet for the duration of the program.

For more information, contact Cath Harrell.

To register, go to: www.nacce.come/STEM4Girls

South Arkansas Fights AIDS

Contact Name: Janet Beane

Contact Phone #: (870) 875-2099 or (870) 918-0656

Contact Email: safa_aids@hotmail.com

HIV Prevention Education

Targeted Age: 14 and up

Time/Date: At your convenience

Cost: No cost

Description: South Arkansas Fights AIDS staff, which includes an HIV Educator certified by the Arkansas Department of Health and a Person living with AIDS, will provide HIV/AIDS/STD prevention programs which includes brochures to youth and adults at school, churches, and the office located at 526 West Faulkner Street, El Dorado, AR. Programs are available year round and after school. A summer breakfast and lunch program is also available.

South Arkansas Thunder Basketball Organization

Contact Name: Julian Frazier/Toby Spradley
Contact Phone #: (870) 562-9625/ (870) 312-4507
Contact Email: T_spradley_2000@yahoo.com

Smackover Pee Wee Basketball

Targeted Age: $1^{st} - 6^{th}$ grade

Time/Date: Games on Saturdays
Cost: \$30 sign-up fee

Description: The South Arkansas Thunder Basketball Organization is part of the newly formed South Arkansas Youth Basketball League and is open to all children in grades 1-6. The South Arkansas Youth Basketball League is comprised of teams in the local area, such as Camden, Magnolia, Bearden, El Dorado, Harmony Grove, Fordyce, Hampton, and others. Games will rotate being played each Saturday at one of the participating team locations.

STARS Theatre

Contact Phone #: (870) 862-1919

Contact Email: smpcorp@rocketmail.com

Website: http://starstheaters.com/index.html (Click on Kid's Summer Movie Marathon)

Kids' Summer Movie Marathon

Targeted Age: Parents and their kids

Time/Date: Tuesdays and Thursdays at 10 am through June and July

Cost: Free

Description: COME SEE A MOVIE ON US! During June and July, we will be showing FREE MOVIES for parents and their kids at both our locations. Please review the Kid's Summer Movie Marathon schedules below for the Stars Cinemas and Cameo Theater locations. Movies start promptly at 10 am! See you there!

West Side Baptist Church

Contact Name: Misty Wess
Contact Phone #: (870) 863-4113

Contact Email: mwess@westsideeldorado.com
Website: http://www.westsideeldorado.com/

Vacation Bible School

Targeted Age: Completed Kindergarten through 6th Grade **Time/Date:** June 17-21, 2019 from 9 am to 12:15 pm

Cost: No cost

Description: Join the children's ministry at West Side Baptist Church for their annual Vacation Bible School! Registration is available on the church website.

Parent Resource Guide

The Smackover-Norphlet School District in conjunction with the SHARE Foundation is seeking to create a Parent Resource Guide that has information about after school and summer programs and activities available to students in Union County and surrounding areas. The Parent Resource Guide will be published digitally on the school district's website and blog as well as the SHARE Foundation website. Print copies will be available in the Parent Centers on each school campus.

If your organization would like to be included in the Parent Resource Guide, please complete the relevant information on this form and email it to jennifer.lee@smackover.net. Additional information can be included on additional pages.

Submissions may be made throughout the year as new programs are added.

If your organization has multiple programs, please submit one form per program.

| Organization Name | | |
|--|---|--|
| Name of Activity | | |
| Description of Activity | | |
| Targeted Grade/Age | | |
| Time/Date (Please include duration of activity. For example, 1 week, 1 month, fall semester, etc.) | | |
| Contact Name | | |
| Contact Phone Number | | |
| Contact Email Address | | |
| Website | | |
| Cost (Please note if scholarships are available.) | | |
| Is transportation available? | | |
| Please check all that apply. | ☐ After School ☐ Fall ☐ Winter ☐ Summer ☐ Spring ☐ Year Round | ☐ Athletics ☐ Child Care ☐ Fine Arts ☐ Faith Based ☐ Summer Breakfast and Lunch Program ☐ Tutoring ☐ Other |